
 
 
 
 
 

Newberg School District 29J 
Board Agenda 

February 14, 2023 
Regular Session 

 

Board Meeting –  Agenda 

I. Call to Order Dave Brown 7:00 pm 

II. Flag Salute Trevor Dehart  

III. Review Agenda: 

 Additions 

 Deletions 

Dave Brown  

IV. Approval of Minutes: 

 Approve 1.24.23 Board Minutes 

Dave Brown  

V. Public Forum: 
Individuals who are onsite: During this portion of the Board Meeting, members of the 
public are specifically invited to present items of commendation and/or concerns. 
Personnel matters may not be discussed in public at a School Board meeting. 
Members of the public who have personnel concerns or commendations should share 
them directly with the district superintendent. 

  

VI. Consent Agenda: 

 New Hires & Resignations 

Dave Brown 
 
 

7:40 pm 

VII. Reports, Presentations and Discussion Items:  

 Board Goals 

 Parent Bill of Rights 

 Financial Report 

 
Dave Brown 

Brian Shannon 
Heather Bixby 

 

VIII. Board Action Items: 

 Transportation RFP #S-P36002-00005304 -  First Student 

 
Heather Bixby 

 

IX. Board & Superintendent Comments 
 

  

X. Future Agenda Items: 

 Staff Non Renewals – 2.28.23 

 Principal Presentations (Ashley Lee- Joan Austin /Nicole Love – 
Edwards)- 2.28.23 

 Student Based Health Center (SBHC) Update – 2.28.23 

 Bond Update – 2.28.23 

  

XI. Future Board Meeting(s):  
Policy Committee: February 21st, 2023 @ 6:00 pm 
Work Session: February 28th, 2023 @ 7:00 pm 
Regular Session: March 14th, 2023 @ 7:00 pm             

  

 Adjourn Meeting   

NO PUBLIC COMMENTS DURING BOARD WORK SESSIONS- Thirty (30) minutes has been allotted for public comments, with a two (2) minute limit per 
person.  Public comments will be processed in the order received. Comments may be submitted via email until 4 pm the Monday before regular session 
board meetings to: publiccomment@newberg.k12.or.us  Those submitted via email will be read by a board member or Superintendent unless 
otherwise noted. We will also accept comment cards, in person, from those wishing to speak on the evening of regular session meetings. Executive 
Session is closed to the public. 
 
Link to February 14, 2023 Board Meeting To listen to the meeting, call one of these numbers and follow the prompts: 

1-253-215-8782 or 1-301-715-8592 Meeting ID: 854 3285 4996 Passcode: 355328 

Or login via Zoom, using Meeting ID 854 3285 4996 Passcode: 355328 



 

 

NEWBERG SCHOOL DISTRICT 29J 
Board Work Session Meeting, January 24, 2023 

In Person  / Virtual via Zoom Session  
 

DRAFT MINUTES 

 
 
BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT 
Renee Powell  
Brian Shannon 
Dave Brown 
Raquel Peregrino de Brito  
Shelley Kolb 
Trevor DeHart 
BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT 
Ron Rilee 
 
 

 
STAFF PRESENT 
Tabitha Renne, Board Secretary 
Scott Marlin, Technology Supervisor 
Scott Linenberger, Director of HR 
Heather Bixby, Director of Finance 
Tami Erion, NHS Principal 
OTHERS PRESENT  
Student Representatives: 

Lucia Tomaselli 
Moira Turpen arrived at approx. 7:15pm 
 

 

I. REGULAR WORK SESSION CALL TO ORDER (Begins at approx. 3:00 on YouTube Video Link) 
A duly called and noticed Regular Work Session Meeting of the Board of Directors of Newberg School 
District 29J was called to order by chair Dave Brown at 7:00 pm on Tuesday, January 24th 2023. 
Board members and staff were present, public attended in person and via Zoom Session.  

 This video session was recorded and posted on the Newberg School District website. Board Meeting 
1.24.23- YouTube 

 
II. FLAG SALUTE 

Trevor DeHart led the Board in the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
III. REVIEW AGENDA (Begins at approx. 3:48 on the YouTube Video link) 

Board chair, Brown, reviewed the agenda.  
 
IV.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES (Begins at approx. 5:14 on the YouTube Video link) 

Director Shannon motioned to have the minutes amended to reflect the Parents Bill of Rights as a 
future agenda item. 
Motion: Move to approve the Board Minutes, as amended.  
Motion:   Director Shannon 
2nd:   Director Peregrino DeBrito    Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No 

 
V. CONSENT AGENDA: Chair Brown (Begins at approx. 6:25 on the YouTube Video link) 

Director Shannon asked to pull Budget Calendar to discussion immediately following consent agenda. 
Motion: Move to approve the Consent Agenda, as amended.  
Motion:   Director Shannon 
2nd:   Director Kolb      Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No 
 
BOARD DISCUSSION & ACTION ITEM: 
BUDGET CALENDAR: Director Shannon (Begins at approx. 7:49 on the YouTube Video link 

 Review of Budget Calendar, add additional meeting in May 



 

 

Motion: Move to approve the Budget Calendar, as amended with additional meeting date (as 
needed).  
Motion:   Director Shannon 
2nd:   Director Peregrino DeBrito    Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No 

 
VI. REPORTS, PRESENTATIONS and DISCUSSION ITEMS (Begins at approx. 22:00 on the YouTube 

Video link)  
 Principal Presentations 

o Chris Stevens- Catalyst 

o Jennifer Bailey – MVMS (Begins at approx. 48:50) 

o Andrew DeBois – CVMS (Begins at approx. 1:21:30) 

 Board Goals – (Begins at approx. 1:47:00) add to  

 Memorabilia Donation – Church Family (Begins at approx. 1:49:00) 

 

VII. BOARD ACTION ITEMS (Begins at approx. 1:53:00 on the YouTube Video link) 
Out of District Travel – United State Hispanic Leadership Institute – Chicago IL 
Motion: Move to approve Out of State Travel, as presented.  
Motion:   Director Peregrino DeBrito 
2nd:   Director Kolb      Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No 
 
NHS Fees (Begins at approx. 1:55:45 on the YouTube video link) 
Amended list to remove fees for Chemistry & Physics 
Motion: Move to waive fees for Chemistry & Physics..  
Motion:   Director Shannon 

 2nd:  Director Peregrino DeBrito  Motion Passed: 4 Yes - 1 No (Brown) –  
         1 Abstained (DeHart) 
  

NHS Fees (Begins at approx. 2:14:40 on the YouTube video link) 
Motion: Move to approve NHS fees, as amended.  
Motion:   Director Shannon  

 2nd:  Director Peregrino DeBrito    Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No  
 

NHS new courses (Begins at approx. 2:15:20 on the YouTube video link) 
Motion: Move to approve two (2) new courses, as presented.  
Motion:   Director Shannon 

 2nd:  Director DeHart      Motion Passed: 6 Yes - 0 No 
 
           
  
VIII. HR DIRECTOR & STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE COMMENTS (Begins at approx. 2:16:20 on the 

YouTube Video link)  
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

VIII.  FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (Begins at approx. 1:23:35 on the YouTube Video link) 
 Transportation RFP #S-P36002-00005304 - 2.14.23 

 Amended to add Parent Bill of Rights  - 2.14.23 

 Bond Update – 2.28.23 

 Student Based Heath Center Update – 2.28.23 

 Principal Presentations – 2.28.23 (Ashley Lee – Joan Austin/Nicole Love – Edwards) 

 
X. FUTURE BOARD MEETING: 
  Regular Session February 14th @ 7:00pm 
  Work Session February 28th @ 7:00pm 
 
 
Adjourn Meeting 
 Meeting adjourned at 9:37 pm 
 
Recorded by: Tabitha Renne, Board Secretary 
Approved by Board of Directors on ___________________ 
 
________________________________________________ 
Chair Dave Brown 



Newberg Public Schools 29J 
Budget Calendar for 2023-24 

AMENDED 
   Date   Meeting   Attendees Comments /Notes 
January 24, 2023 Board Adopts Budget Calendar Board of 

Directors 
Regular Board Meeting 
Open to the media and 
public 

April 11, 2023 Budget Work Session 
6:00pm to 7:00 pm 

     ~ Budget Parameters 
     ~ Budget Training 
     ~ Additional information as necessary 

Board, Budget 
Committee  

Open to the media 
and public – No 
Discussion on actual 
budget 

May 2, 2023 Budget Committee Meeting 
6:00pm- 9:00pm 

      ~ Elect Officers   
      ~ Budget Message 
      ~ Provide budget detail 
      ~ Additional information as necessary 

Board, Budget 
Committee,  
Senior Staff 

Open to Media and 
Public  

May 16, 2023 Budget Committee Meeting (As 
Needed) 
6:00pm- 9:00pm 

      ~ Provide budget detail 
      ~ Additional information as necessary 
      ~ Approve Budget 
 

Board, Budget 
Committee,  
Senior Staff 

Open to Media and 
Public  

June 13, 2023 Budget Hearing 
6:30pm Board Room 
 ~ Hear public comment on 

proposed budget 

Action in Regular Board Meeting 
Agenda (7:00pm) 

  ~ Adopt Budget 
   ~ Approve appropriation 
   ~ Approve Tax Rate Levy 

Board of 
Directors 

Business Office will 
publish notice for 
Budget Hearing Prior 
to Regular Board 
Meeting 

Bolded dates are public meetings requiring posting and legal advertising in The Newberg Graphic. 
Action items between the adopted dates will be determined by department and staff responsible. 



 

 
 
 

 

 

Newberg School District 29J 
Board Meeting Date: February 14th, 2023 
 
ITEM:   Consent Agenda 
PRESENTER:  Director Dave Brown      ACTION 

 
Accept Probationary Teacher Contract:  Effective February 21st, 2023 
Elizabeth Mickelson — Teacher, Antonia Crater Elementary School 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
Move that the Newberg School District Board of Directors approve the consent agenda as presented. 







100 - GENERAL FUND
1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($18,996,000.00) ($17,729.00) ($18,099,198.13) $0.00 ($896,801.87) 95.28%
2000 - REVENUE INTERMED SRCS ($1,410,000.00) $0.00 ($356,451.54) $0.00 ($1,053,548.46) 25.28%
3000 - STATE REVENUE ($32,438,225.00) $0.00 ($18,337,823.00) $0.00 ($14,100,402.00) 56.53%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($7,200,000.00) $0.00 ($7,475,006.51) $0.00 $275,006.51 103.82%

($60,044,225.00) ($17,729.00) ($44,268,479.18) $0.00 ($15,775,745.82) 73.73%100 - GENERAL FUND Total:
201 - FEDERAL GRANTS

2000 - REVENUE INTERMED SRCS ($111,000.00) $0.00 ($9,282.65) $0.00 ($101,717.35) 8.36%
3000 - STATE REVENUE ($6,222,002.00) $0.00 ($28,994.91) $0.00 ($6,193,007.09) 0.47%
4000 - REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR ($9,946,978.00) $0.00 ($349,304.26) $0.00 ($9,597,673.74) 3.51%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES $0.00 $0.00 $168,050.45 $0.00 ($168,050.45) 0.00%

($16,279,980.00) $0.00 ($219,531.37) $0.00 ($16,060,448.63) 1.35%201 - FEDERAL GRANTS Total:
202 - SPECIAL REVENUE

1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($47,000.00) ($3,557.06) ($27,970.41) $0.00 ($19,029.59) 59.51%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($240,000.00) $0.00 ($257,532.86) $0.00 $17,532.86 107.31%

($287,000.00) ($3,557.06) ($285,503.27) $0.00 ($1,496.73) 99.48%202 - SPECIAL REVENUE Total:
203 - PERS RESERVE FUND

5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($800,000.00) $0.00 ($700,000.00) $0.00 ($100,000.00) 87.50%
($800,000.00) $0.00 ($700,000.00) $0.00 ($100,000.00) 87.50%203 - PERS RESERVE FUND Total:

204 - STUDENT BODY FUNDS
1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($1,545,000.00) ($17,024.09) ($18,863.22) $0.00 ($1,526,136.78) 1.22%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($500,000.00) $0.00 ($704,839.96) $0.00 $204,839.96 140.97%

($2,045,000.00) ($17,024.09) ($723,703.18) $0.00 ($1,321,296.82) 35.39%204 - STUDENT BODY FUNDS Total:
206 - SCHOLARSHIPS

1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($1,500.00) $0.00 ($1,654.54) $0.00 $154.54 110.30%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($160,000.00) $0.00 ($161,539.45) $0.00 $1,539.45 100.96%

($161,500.00) $0.00 ($163,193.99) $0.00 $1,693.99 101.05%206 - SCHOLARSHIPS Total:
251 - SIA

3000 - STATE REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 ($1,781,620.00) $0.00 $1,781,620.00 0.00%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES $0.00 $0.00 ($43,082.41) $0.00 $43,082.41 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 ($1,824,702.41) $0.00 $1,824,702.41 0.00%251 - SIA Total:
252 - HIGH SCHOOL SUCCESS

3000 - STATE REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 ($257,612.25) $0.00 $257,612.25 0.00%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES $0.00 $0.00 $15,946.79 $0.00 ($15,946.79) 0.00%

Newberg Public Schools

FUND / OBJECT

General Ledger - Element Summary Report

Adjusted Budget Range To Date Year To Date Encumbrance Budget Balance Percent Used
Print accounts with zero balance Include PreEncumbrance

Account Mask: ???????????????????? REVENUEAccount Type: 
1/1/2023From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 1/31/2023To Date:

Include Inactive Accounts

Printed: 02/09/2023 7:25:48 AM rptOnDemandElementsRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 1



$0.00 $0.00 ($241,665.46) $0.00 $241,665.46 0.00%252 - HIGH SCHOOL SUCCESS Total:
260 - STATE & LOCAL GRANTS

3000 - STATE REVENUE $0.00 $0.00 ($1,297,631.14) $0.00 $1,297,631.14 0.00%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES $0.00 $0.00 $201,840.40 $0.00 ($201,840.40) 0.00%

$0.00 $0.00 ($1,095,790.74) $0.00 $1,095,790.74 0.00%260 - STATE & LOCAL GRANTS Total:
270 - PRIVATE DONATIONS

1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($800,000.00) $0.00 ($477,675.12) $0.00 ($322,324.88) 59.71%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($300,000.00) $0.00 ($442,675.09) $0.00 $142,675.09 147.56%

($1,100,000.00) $0.00 ($920,350.21) $0.00 ($179,649.79) 83.67%270 - PRIVATE DONATIONS Total:
299 - NUTRITION SERVICES

1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($618,600.00) ($5,803.62) ($43,124.14) $0.00 ($575,475.86) 6.97%
3000 - STATE REVENUE ($77,000.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($77,000.00) 0.00%
4000 - REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOUR ($1,414,196.00) $0.00 ($135,934.07) $0.00 ($1,278,261.93) 9.61%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($300,000.00) $0.00 $344,549.78 $0.00 ($644,549.78) -114.85%

($2,409,796.00) ($5,803.62) $165,491.57 $0.00 ($2,575,287.57) -6.87%299 - NUTRITION SERVICES Total:
300 - DEBT SERVICE

5000 - OTHER SOURCES $0.00 $0.00 ($3,147.02) $0.00 $3,147.02 0.00%
$0.00 $0.00 ($3,147.02) $0.00 $3,147.02 0.00%300 - DEBT SERVICE Total:

301 - PERS BOND 2003
1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($3,957,570.00) ($342,417.06) ($1,958,244.38) $0.00 ($1,999,325.62) 49.48%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($300,000.00) $0.00 ($4,502,522.11) $0.00 $4,202,522.11 1500.84%

($4,257,570.00) ($342,417.06) ($6,460,766.49) $0.00 $2,203,196.49 151.75%301 - PERS BOND 2003 Total:
302 - DEBT SERVICE LONG TERM

1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($100,000.00) ($11,356.90) ($58,828.79) $0.00 ($41,171.21) 58.83%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($210,000.00) $0.00 ($219,815.40) $0.00 $9,815.40 104.67%

($310,000.00) ($11,356.90) ($278,644.19) $0.00 ($31,355.81) 89.89%302 - DEBT SERVICE LONG TERM Total:
303 - DEBT SERVICES

1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($6,170,000.00) $0.00 ($5,945,368.27) $0.00 ($224,631.73) 96.36%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($300,000.00) $0.00 ($460,732.85) $0.00 $160,732.85 153.58%

($6,470,000.00) $0.00 ($6,406,101.12) $0.00 ($63,898.88) 99.01%303 - DEBT SERVICES Total:
304 - DEBT SERVICES

5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($92,000.00) $0.00 ($69,776.18) $0.00 ($22,223.82) 75.84%
($92,000.00) $0.00 ($69,776.18) $0.00 ($22,223.82) 75.84%304 - DEBT SERVICES Total:

410 - CAPITAL PROJECTS
1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($600,000.00) ($178,978.27) ($683,579.04) $0.00 $83,579.04 113.93%

Newberg Public Schools

FUND / OBJECT

General Ledger - Element Summary Report

Adjusted Budget Range To Date Year To Date Encumbrance Budget Balance Percent Used
Print accounts with zero balance Include PreEncumbrance

Account Mask: ???????????????????? REVENUEAccount Type: 
1/1/2023From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 1/31/2023To Date:

Include Inactive Accounts

Printed: 02/09/2023 7:25:48 AM rptOnDemandElementsRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 2



3000 - STATE REVENUE ($5,026,040.00) $0.00 ($750,000.00) $0.00 ($4,276,040.00) 14.92%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($160,000,000.00) $0.00 ($149,438,376.27) $0.00 ($10,561,623.73) 93.40%

($165,626,040.00) ($178,978.27) ($150,871,955.31) $0.00 ($14,754,084.69) 91.09%410 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Total:
415 - CONSTRUCTION EXCISE TAX

1000 - REVENUE LOCAL SOURCES ($510,000.00) ($7,852.17) ($255,159.82) $0.00 ($254,840.18) 50.03%
5000 - OTHER SOURCES ($1,400,000.00) $0.00 ($1,904,717.03) $0.00 $504,717.03 136.05%

($1,910,000.00) ($7,852.17) ($2,159,876.85) $0.00 $249,876.85 113.08%415 - CONSTRUCTION EXCISE TAX Total:

End of Report

($261,793,111.00) ($584,718.17) ($216,527,695.40) $0.00 ($45,265,415.60) 82.71%Grand Total:

Newberg Public Schools

FUND / OBJECT

General Ledger - Element Summary Report

Adjusted Budget Range To Date Year To Date Encumbrance Budget Balance Percent Used
Print accounts with zero balance Include PreEncumbrance

Account Mask: ???????????????????? REVENUEAccount Type: 
1/1/2023From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 1/31/2023To Date:

Include Inactive Accounts

Printed: 02/09/2023 7:25:48 AM rptOnDemandElementsRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 3



100 - GENERAL FUND
1000 - INSTRUCTION $34,090,120.00 $2,639,253.79 $13,543,165.31 $17,983,400.80 $2,563,553.89 92.48%
2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $22,310,195.00 $1,521,947.47 $10,388,135.53 $8,909,703.67 $3,012,355.80 86.50%
3000 - ENTERPRISE/COMMUNITY SRVS $2,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,500.00 0.00%
5000 - OTHER USES $13,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,500.00 0.00%
6000 - CONTINGENCIES $1,050,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,050,000.00 0.00%
7000 - UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING BAL $2,630,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,630,000.00 0.00%

$60,096,315.00 $4,161,201.26 $23,931,300.84 $26,893,104.47 $9,271,909.69 84.57%100 - GENERAL FUND Total:
201 - FEDERAL GRANTS

1000 - INSTRUCTION $2,948,348.00 $180,816.19 $2,042,983.42 $663,541.11 $241,823.47 91.80%
2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $6,929,532.00 $118,576.24 $1,384,675.58 $404,974.98 $5,139,881.44 25.83%
3000 - ENTERPRISE/COMMUNITY SRVS $17,008.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,008.00 0.00%

$9,894,888.00 $299,392.43 $3,427,659.00 $1,068,516.09 $5,398,712.91 45.44%201 - FEDERAL GRANTS Total:
202 - SPECIAL REVENUE

1000 - INSTRUCTION $45,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $45,000.00 0.00%
2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $242,000.00 $147.00 $7,851.89 $0.00 $234,148.11 3.24%

$287,000.00 $147.00 $7,851.89 $0.00 $279,148.11 2.74%202 - SPECIAL REVENUE Total:
203 - PERS RESERVE FUND

7000 - UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING BAL $800,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800,000.00 0.00%
$800,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $800,000.00 0.00%203 - PERS RESERVE FUND Total:

204 - STUDENT BODY FUNDS
1000 - INSTRUCTION $1,826,000.00 ($6,431.84) $53,128.32 $35,839.12 $1,737,032.56 4.87%
7000 - UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING BAL $219,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $219,000.00 0.00%

$2,045,000.00 ($6,431.84) $53,128.32 $35,839.12 $1,956,032.56 4.35%204 - STUDENT BODY FUNDS Total:
206 - SCHOLARSHIPS

1000 - INSTRUCTION $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 0.00%
3000 - ENTERPRISE/COMMUNITY SRVS $8,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000.00 0.00%
7000 - UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING BAL $151,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $151,500.00 0.00%

$161,500.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $161,500.00 0.00%206 - SCHOLARSHIPS Total:
251 - SIA

1000 - INSTRUCTION $2,094,409.00 $151,184.56 $748,921.84 $987,342.80 $358,144.36 82.90%
2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $1,614,000.00 $140,401.22 $565,449.64 $1,030,589.78 $17,960.58 98.89%

$3,708,409.00 $291,585.78 $1,314,371.48 $2,017,932.58 $376,104.94 89.86%251 - SIA Total:
252 - HIGH SCHOOL SUCCESS

Newberg Public Schools

FUND / FUNCTION

General Ledger - Element Summary Report

Adjusted Budget Range To Date Year To Date Encumbrance Budget Balance Percent Used
Print accounts with zero balance Include PreEncumbrance

Account Mask: ???????????????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: 
1/1/2023From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 1/31/2023To Date:

Include Inactive Accounts

Printed: 02/09/2023 7:22:34 AM rptOnDemandElementsRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 1



1000 - INSTRUCTION $949,808.00 $216,965.63 $520,170.20 $606,138.81 ($176,501.01) 118.58%
2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $361,000.00 $5,722.51 $30,790.18 $40,593.36 $289,616.46 19.77%

$1,310,808.00 $222,688.14 $550,960.38 $646,732.17 $113,115.45 91.37%252 - HIGH SCHOOL SUCCESS Total:
260 - STATE & LOCAL GRANTS

1000 - INSTRUCTION $898,285.00 $0.00 $546,763.79 $9,960.47 $341,560.74 61.98%
2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $415,500.00 $762.34 $343,115.55 $750.00 $71,634.45 82.76%
3000 - ENTERPRISE/COMMUNITY SRVS $0.00 $0.00 $43,200.00 $0.00 ($43,200.00) 0.00%

$1,313,785.00 $762.34 $933,079.34 $10,710.47 $369,995.19 71.84%260 - STATE & LOCAL GRANTS Total:
270 - PRIVATE DONATIONS

1000 - INSTRUCTION $688,000.00 $81,710.47 $177,754.52 $67,278.31 $442,967.17 35.62%
2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $112,000.00 $538.26 $3,019.54 $2,481.23 $106,499.23 4.91%
7000 - UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING BAL $300,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 0.00%

$1,100,000.00 $82,248.73 $180,774.06 $69,759.54 $849,466.40 22.78%270 - PRIVATE DONATIONS Total:
299 - NUTRITION SERVICES

3000 - ENTERPRISE/COMMUNITY SRVS $2,409,796.00 $180,156.27 $953,810.97 $565,942.69 $890,042.34 63.07%
$2,409,796.00 $180,156.27 $953,810.97 $565,942.69 $890,042.34 63.07%299 - NUTRITION SERVICES Total:

300 - DEBT SERVICE
7000 - UNAPPROPRIATED ENDING BAL $581,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $581,975.00 0.00%

$581,975.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $581,975.00 0.00%300 - DEBT SERVICE Total:
301 - PERS BOND 2003

5000 - OTHER USES $4,257,570.00 $0.00 $523,783.05 $0.00 $3,733,786.95 12.30%
$4,257,570.00 $0.00 $523,783.05 $0.00 $3,733,786.95 12.30%301 - PERS BOND 2003 Total:

302 - DEBT SERVICE LONG TERM
5000 - OTHER USES $85,000.00 $0.00 $49,189.00 $0.00 $35,811.00 57.87%

$85,000.00 $0.00 $49,189.00 $0.00 $35,811.00 57.87%302 - DEBT SERVICE LONG TERM Total:
303 - DEBT SERVICES

5000 - OTHER USES $6,155,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,155,000.00 0.00%
$6,155,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,155,000.00 0.00%303 - DEBT SERVICES Total:

304 - DEBT SERVICES
5000 - OTHER USES $50,025.00 $0.00 $25,012.50 $0.00 $25,012.50 50.00%

$50,025.00 $0.00 $25,012.50 $0.00 $25,012.50 50.00%304 - DEBT SERVICES Total:
410 - CAPITAL PROJECTS

2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $168,551.00 $48,797.78 $61,800.46 $59,420.02 $47,330.52 71.92%
4000 - FACILITIES ACQ & CONSTRCT $165,457,489.00 $4,690,761.21 $32,995,426.21 $61,036,913.38 $71,425,149.41 56.83%

$165,626,040.00 $4,739,558.99 $33,057,226.67 $61,096,333.40 $71,472,479.93 56.85%410 - CAPITAL PROJECTS Total:

Newberg Public Schools

FUND / FUNCTION

General Ledger - Element Summary Report

Adjusted Budget Range To Date Year To Date Encumbrance Budget Balance Percent Used
Print accounts with zero balance Include PreEncumbrance

Account Mask: ???????????????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: 
1/1/2023From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 1/31/2023To Date:

Include Inactive Accounts

Printed: 02/09/2023 7:22:34 AM rptOnDemandElementsRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 2



415 - CONSTRUCTION EXCISE TAX
2000 - SUPPORT SERVICES $1,000,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,000,000.00 0.00%
4000 - FACILITIES ACQ & CONSTRCT $910,000.00 $0.00 $546,893.98 $0.00 $363,106.02 60.10%

$1,910,000.00 $0.00 $546,893.98 $0.00 $1,363,106.02 28.63%415 - CONSTRUCTION EXCISE TAX Total:

End of Report

$261,793,111.00 $9,971,309.10 $65,555,041.48 $92,404,870.53 $103,833,198.99 60.34%Grand Total:

Newberg Public Schools

FUND / FUNCTION

General Ledger - Element Summary Report

Adjusted Budget Range To Date Year To Date Encumbrance Budget Balance Percent Used
Print accounts with zero balance Include PreEncumbrance

Account Mask: ???????????????????? EXPENDITUREAccount Type: 
1/1/2023From Date:Fiscal Year:   2022-2023 1/31/2023To Date:

Include Inactive Accounts

Printed: 02/09/2023 7:22:34 AM rptOnDemandElementsRptReport: 2022.3.15 Page: 3



 

 
 
 

 

 

Newberg School District 29J 
Board Meeting Date: Feruary 14th, 2023 
 
ITEM:   Transportation RFP #S-P36002-00005304   
PRESENTER:  Chair Dave Brown      ACTION 

 
Accept the 5 year transporation contract with First Student beginning with the 2023/2024 academic 
school year, as outlined. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

RECOMMENDATION: 
Move that the Newberg School District Board of Directors approve the 5 year contract with First Student 
Transporation as presented. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
INSPIRE. INNOVATE. SUCCEED.  

Newberg School District| 714 E 6TH ST., NEWBERG, OR 97132 | PHONE: 503-554-5000| FAX: 503-538-5041 
  

WWW.NEWBERG.K12.OR.US 

 
NOTICE OF INTENT TO AWARD 

February 3, 2023 

 

RE: NEWBERG PUBLIC SCHOOLS REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR STUDENT 
TRANSPORTATION SERVICES STARTING JULY 1, 2023 AND CONTINUING UNTIL JUNE 30, 
2028. 

 OPENING DATE AND TIME: JANUARY 26, 2023 @ 1:00 PM PDT 
 
The following proposers submitted proposals for the above solicitation: 

FIRST STUDENT 

MID COLUMBIA BUS COMPANY, INC. 

The following proposers declined submission of a proposal for the above solicitation: 

DURHAM TRANSPORTATION  

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION OF AMERICA 

Newberg Public Schools has completed its evaluations of the proposals received for this RFP according 
to criteria stated in the solicitations. The District has determined that the highest ranked responsive 
proposer is First Student. The recommendation will go before the Newberg Public School Board on 
February 14, 2023 at 7:00 PM PST for approval. A proposer may submit a formal written protest of this 
Intent to Award within seven (7) calendar days of the date of this notice pursuant to ORS 279B.410. Such 
protest must be submitted to the Director of Finance, Heather Bixby, Newberg Public Schools 714 E 6th 
Street, Newberg, OR 97132. No protest will be considered if not received within the seven (7) day window. 

We would like to thank each Proposer for their time and effort in preparing a proposal. Please direct any 
questions or correspondence regarding this Notice to my attention. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Heather Bixby 
Director of Finance 



Name Base Rate/Month Base Rate/Year

Daily Minimum 
3/hr Daily per 

Route               
(65-78 

passenger bus)

6880 Routes/Year
(Based on 40 per 

day/172 days)

Daily Minimum 
3/hr Daily per 

Route               
(84-89 

passenger 
bus)

6880 
Routes/Year           

(Based on 40 
per day/172 

days)

Daily 
Minimum 3/hr 

Daily per 
Route

(SPED 
passenger 

bus)

2408 
Routes/Year

(Based on 14 per 
day/172 days)

First Student $177,768.34 $2,133,220.12 $200.89 $1,382,123.20 $200.89 $1,382,123.20 $200.89 $483,743.12 $3,999,086.44

Columbia $125,780.00 $1,509,359.00 $315.04 $2,167,475.20 $346.07 $2,380,961.60 $343.65 $827,509.20 $4,504,343.40

RFP Evaluation #S-P36002-00005304  
Transportation 2023-2028  

  
Evaluator   1st Student  Mid-Co
Royer    100           76
Renne    103          86
Bixby    110     92
Moxley      98     84
DeHart       96     81
Linenberger   110     90

Average Final Score 103  85
  

Cost Analysis


































































	Board Mtg Agenda 2.14.23.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	1.24.23 DRAFT minutes board mtg
	Budget Calendar 2023-24a (2)
	ACTION- Consent Agenda 2.14.23
	Board Goals 2022-2023-  board mtg 2.14.23
	January 2023 Revenue Reports
	January 2023 Expense Reports
	First Student 5 yr contract Recommendation
	Transportation Board Packet




